
From: Craig Bretherton
To: Jack Murphy
Subject: FW: Sebastopol Solar Farm - Notice of Exhibition
Date: Monday, 15 October 2018 10:12:49 AM
Attachments: Exhibition - Advertisement.pdf

Hi Jack
 
As per my email of 23/2/2018 to your Anthony Ko the EPA has responsibilities for pollution
control and environmental management for scheduled activities under the Protection of the
Environment Operations Act 1997. Based on the information provided the proposed activity is
not a scheduled activity under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 and the
proposed solar farm does not require an Environment Protection Licence. Under the
Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 Temora and Junee Shire Councils will be
the Appropriate Regulatory Authority for pollution control and environmental management
issues for this proposal should it be approved.
 
On this basis the EPA has no further comments to make in relation to this proposal, and
requires no further consultation in relation to this application.
 
If you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact me by telephoning 02 6969
0700.
 
Thanks
 
Craig Bretherton
Manager Regional Operations
Riverina Far West Region
South & West Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority

( 02 6969 0700  Mobile ( 0427 223 516

craig.bretherton@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au   @EPA_NSW

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555

Please send all official electronic correspondence to riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au
 
 

From: Jack Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 3:07 PM
To: OEH Planning Matters Mailbox ; EPA Planning Matters Mailbox ;
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au; Adam Oehlman ; csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au;
FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au; OEH HD Heritage Mailbox ; admin.riverina@lls.nsw.gov.au; Angela
Stewart ; development.south.west@rms.nsw.gov.au; DRG RO Assessment Coordination Mailbox
; water.referrals@dpi.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Sebastopol Solar Farm - Notice of Exhibition
 
Good Afternoon,

Sebastopol Solar Farm (SSD 0998)
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EXHIBITION OF STATE SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 


SEBASTOPOL SOLAR FARM 
Application No SSD 18_9098 
Location Approximately 17 km south of Temora, north-east of the Riverina 
Applicant ib vogt GmbH Pty Ltd 
Council Area Temora and Junee 
Consent Authority Minister for Planning  
Description of proposal 
Development of a photovoltaic solar farm with an estimated capacity of 108 megawatts, an energy storage facility and 
associated infrastructure. 


Exhibition Details 
The State significant development (SSD) application, Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) and accompanying documents 
may be inspected at the following locations from Wednesday 10 October 2018 until Wednesday 7 November 2018 during the 
ordinary office or opening hours of the agency concerned:  
 
• an electronic copy may be viewed free of charge at Department of Planning and Environment at 320 Pitt Street, Sydney; 
• an electronic copy may be viewed free of charge at a Service NSW Centre located near you (see 


www.service.nsw.gov.au/service-centre/service-nsw for locations);  
• a hard copy may be inspected at the location(s) listed below: 
 


- Temora Shire Council: 105 Loftus Street, Temora;  
- Junee Shire Council: 29 Belmore Street, Junee; and 
- Nature Conservation Council of NSW: Level 14, 338 Pitt Street, Sydney (Please note that building access is 


restricted. The Request may be viewed by prior appointment – please call (02) 9516 1488). 
 
You may also view the application, EIS and accompanying documents electronically on the Department’s website 
(www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-exhibition).  


 
At the time of publishing this advertisement, the Minister for Planning has not directed that a public hearing should be held. 
Have your say 
Anyone can make a written submission about the Development Application during the exhibition period from Wednesday 10 
October 2018 until Wednesday 7 November 2018. If a submission is made by way of objection, the grounds of objection 
must be specified in the submission.  


Your submission must reach the Department by Wednesday 7 November 2018. Before making your submission, please read 
our Privacy Statement at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/privacy or telephone the number below for a copy. The Department will publish 
your submission on its website in accordance with our Privacy Statement. 


To make a submission, use the online form if possible. This is available at www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-
exhibition/ 


If you cannot lodge online, you can write to the address below. If you want the Department to delete your personal 
information before publication, please make this clear at the top of your letter.  
You need to include: 
 
• Your name and address, at the top of the letter only; 
• The name of the application and the application number; 
• A statement on whether you support or object to the proposal; 
• The reasons why you support or object to the proposal; and 
• A declaration of any reportable political donations made in the previous two years.  
 
To find out what is reportable, and for a disclosure form, go to www.planning.nsw.gov.au/DonationsandGiftDisclosure or 
telephone the number below for a copy. Note the disclosure requirements apply however a submission is made. 
For more information: 1300 305 695 
Planning Services, Department of Planning and Environment, GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001 
(Your submission should be marked, Attention: Director – Resource and Energy Assessment) 
 
 



http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/privacy





 
ib vogt GmbH Pty Ltd has submitted a Development Application for the Sebastopol Solar Farm, in
the Temora and Junee LGA.
 
The proposed modification involves the development of a photovoltaic solar farm with an
estimated capacity of 108 megawatts, an energy storage facility and associated infrastructure.
 
The Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) may be accessed from the Department’s website
using the link below:
 
http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9098
 
This proposal will be placed on public exhibition from Wednesday 10 October 2018 until
Wednesday 7 November 2018.
 
You are invited to comment on the proposed modification by close of business on Wednesday 7
November 2018.
 
You are also invited to include advice on recommended conditions of consent by the above date.
However, if significant concerns are raised in your submission, we will consult further following
the Response to Submissions (RTS).
 
A copy of the Departments exhibition notice is attached for your information.
 
For any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.
 
Kind Regards
 
 
Jack Murphy
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments | Planning Services
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 
T 02 8217 2016 E jack.murphy@planning.nsw.gov.au
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter
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